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Craffey, Ryan

From: Jon Brown <jon.brown@mcdowasc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 7:21 AM
To: Craffey, Ryan
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC Inspection Information
Attachments: 2020 Leak Test.pdf

Good morning Ryan, 
 
John Kalisz asked me to reply to your e‐mail.   
 
Regarding the audit, it will occur along with the second leak testing in July/ August.  John Kalisz will call you to discuss 
the audit later. 
 
Regarding the more recent leak test you inquired about, a copy of the XRF is attached for the leak test performed on 
1/27/20. 
 
If you have any questions, John Kalisz can be contacted in the office at (248) 399‐2066 or via e‐mail at 
John.Kalisz@mcdowasc.com 
 
Have a nice day. 
 

From: Craffey, Ryan [mailto:Ryan.Craffey@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 3:08 PM 
To: Jon Brown 
Cc: John Kalisz 
Subject: RE: NRC Inspection Information 
 
Hi Jon, 
 
Thank you for the additional information! 
 
John, 
 
Inventories and hazmat training look good.  Two more questions: 
 

 What’s the plan for completing the audit that Jon attached? 
 Is there a more recent leak test for the XRF (nuke #44)? 

 
Thanks! 
 

Ryan Craffey 
Health Physicist 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Materials Inspection Branch, Region III 
(630) 829-9655   
 

From: Jon Brown <jon.brown@mcdowasc.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 2:00 PM 
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To: Craffey, Ryan <Ryan.Craffey@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC Inspection Information 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
On behalf of John Kalisz with McDowell & Associates, I have attached a copy of the requested NRC inspection 
information. 
 
If you have any questions, John Kalisz can be contacted in the office at (248) 399‐2066 or via e‐mail at 
John.Kalisz@mcdowasc.com 
 
Have a nice day. 
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